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4/6/2021 

 

Kevin Barto 

Director of Buildings & Grounds 

Downers Grove Grade School District 58 

Longfellow Center 

1435 Prairie Ave. 

Downers Grove, IL 60515 

 

Downers Grove Grade School District 58 

Fairmount 2021 HVAC Upgrades Project  

Re: Letter of Recommendation 

 

Dear Mr. Kevin Barto: 

 

On April 1, 20211 at 2:00 pm, we received bids for Fairmount Elementary School 2021 HVAC Upgrades 

Project.  Attached is the bid tabulation sheet for your review.   

 

We received nine bids. 

 

The low responsive bidder is Quality Mechanical Inc from Harvey, IL in the amount of $364,940.  Quality 

Mechanical Inc has been in business for 18 years.  We have reviewed their bid and it is complete.  After 

reviewing their list of past projects, we feel this contractor can complete this project.   

 

Therefore, we recommend award of Fairmount 2021 HVAC Upgrades to Quality Mechanical Inc. 

located in Harvey, IL in the amount of $364,940.   

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Wight & Company 

                                                                                 

 

 

 

Neeta Pal 

Senior Mechanical Engineer 

 

cc: Wight & Company 

     

 



Downers Grove Grade School District 58

Flooring Replacement Projects Summer 2021

Project No:  210013

4/1/2021 2:00 PM

FAIRMOUNT 2021 HVAC UPGRADES

   Bidder Base Bid Bid Addendum Remarks

Security 1

QUALITY MECHANICAL INC

C ACITELLI

HELM MECHANICAL

MONACO MECHANICAL

AMBER MECHANICAL

PREMIER MECH

MG MECHANICAL

COMMERCIAL MECH

FE MORAN

$405,000.00  x  x 

$410,000.00  x  x 

$417,500.00  x  x 

$392,000.00  x  x 

 x  x 

$386,000.00  x  x 

$378,000.00 x  x 

$364,940.00 

$427,000.00  x  x 

$419,000.00  x  x 
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